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Rts 12, Frederick, Wa. 21201

v/2/re

Assistant % Deputy Arehivist (DO

Nekional Aredives
Yaskington, D.C. 0408

Doar Agsigtant to Deputy Arechiviet,

Enelosed 1is & gopy of the letter dated thw 13 dut in todey'y mall, frem
_the POIA/PA offieer of the Seeret Scrvise.

1'% sorry I esn't Do more i nformative. The resson is obviouss Mo, a
lawysr, want oub of hiy was met %0 bs lunformekives The obfusestion and the
intent to be durdemseme %o otharg in oomplizncs with POIA and PA could herdly
e mers pparoat, _ !

Nre o'y lottar i3 charncterized by permeating inascuraey,

-~ 1 Wave ressived but ons letter frem the Stake Departwment on Shis, IS
asitie r says nor sugpests saybhing like what ¥re Goff writess I have never
bosn informed of the " * on amything on mee I &4 ywesive omne phene
oall from the Shate Depurtment. The euller sought to distinguish we frem
othars of my nmme, iith that one lotter fix dated ¥y 13, 1%t 1s ebrious that
the sime providsd by statue lms long sinos expi Bowever, if Slnre 1s
a statutory requiremént Shat the Stato De;rtment delay previding this recerd
without your approval, I am unarars of it and would 1ike S0 knowe

Those requeats of xine go dask ¢o 1971, They not enly are ack limited to
FOIA sinos susckmunt ol Lhs Frivaqy ' Act dDut 4he 3tats Department latter %slls.
me Shoy uss the Privagy Act for usch reguests. Xte Joff'y latder is in error
in stating I imwoked FOIA onlye - - ‘ S

To say 4hat I was “infermed of this referral” by 3tate is falae. Stxte
alleo did not inforn ms of any refsrral. ‘

In Niye Goff', second poregraph he gsys that such yeeorda are trameforred ¢o
the Ketional vese This leaves me no oholge But to ask far all the files of
whakever original end naturs thers are on, shout or referring %o me anywhere in
or wader the ecntyol of thes Fationsl srchives or say subslitary aorganiestion of
my kind, ineluding dut mot limited to presidential librariess I make this ye-
quest uadsr both 7 mad FOlte If ymu de nst kmow 4t you will fiad thak I maintain
a dopesit aswunt. '

It should be apparent that thess reguests have been stalled inordimstely.

Howewer, 1 4o rssognisze that Pu ~41l huve some tize problems in mesting this
an 1t relutes to tha Ngtional Avehives. Upsm reesint of your sasuranes thad

you will proesss this with dus diliganes and good faith snd en agtimats of the time
required I will not iasist upom complismee with the time limitatisnse I do net
shink this should hevs $0 apply to ~hat 13 in the M™shingten pessession of the
National Archives. -ith ~egard to ssples of thoes records, inoluding shat to whish
My GOoff yefers, 1 would spprsciats your effort %o moke prompt eo=plisnee.

The other peracn of my n:me in Jtats ncguhm files is prohinr at
Brendeis Uriversity. 1 wa: bom in Fhiladelphin, Pa. om 4/8/13. Ry Soeial
geeurisy Yumber is 577-36- 7390, ‘

Sinoersly,

Harold “elshorg



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR
September 13, 1976

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
rrederick, Maryland 21701

Lear ML. wWeisberg:

The Department of State, in processing your Freedom of Information
Act request surfaced one (1) document which originated with the
Secret Service. You were informed of this referral and the
Department of State requested the Secret Service to respond directly
to you regarding the release of the document.

on August 23, 1976, the Secret Service advised you that thexe
were no documents or files pertaining to you. However, due to the
Secret Service standarxd retention schedule the referred document
is in the custody of the National Archives, and is no longer
property of the Secret Service.

For access to these documents, please direct your request for
records to the following address: Assistant to Deputy Archivist
(NDA) National Archives, wWashington, D.C. 20408

Sincerely,

\ﬁ;ﬁ%\

Robert 0. Goff

Freedom of Information &
Privacy Acts Officer
Office of Public Affairs
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